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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 25, 2009 7:44 PM 
To: 	 'ValmoroU@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Schedule 

You too! 

	Original Message 	 

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Wed Nov 25 19:29:08 2009 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Will do -- have a wonderful holiday! 

	Original Message 	 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Valmoro, Lona J 

Sent: Wed Nov 25 17:25:50 2009 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Pls schedule all of these. Thx. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 

To: H 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: Wed Nov 25 17:23:46 2009 

Subject: Schedule 

MS - A few scheduling items that have come up today: 

1. Shaun Woodward would like to see you in person either Monday or Tuesday -- he is essentially flying here for the 
meeting. Jake recommends seeing him, I could work in for Tuesday. 

2. Madeline Albright is returning from NATO and would like to either schedule a call or see you in person either Monday.  

or Tuesday prior to your trip to Brussels. 

3. Rich just flagged for us that congressional members are being invited to the WH for a briefing on Tuesday 12/1 from 

4:45pm-5:45pm, presumably with POTUS. 

4.  

Thank you! 
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